



BRETT MCCALL

Career & Technical Education Instructor
10 Rich Avenue, a54, Mount Vernon, NY • 803.549.3215

bmccall@sdacc.info • www.sdacc.info • www.youtube.com/sdaccfilms

HIGHLIGHTS

Effective Veteran HS & Adult Educator and Coordinator

Proficient in Adobe CC, Final Cut Pro, Microsoft Office & AVID

Staff Training & Professional Development Experience

Curriculum Development

Event Coordinator

Advisory Board Facilitator

Graphic Arts Advisory Commission Board Member for 20 years

Founding CTE Coordinator of Longwood Preparatory Academy

EDUCATION

MEDAILLE COLLEGE
Fall 2018

HOSTOS CC – 2016
Digital Photography

CCNY - 1993
32 credits in Occupational Education for NYS certification

HSGCA – 1986
Regents Endorsed Diploma

ABOUT ME

I am a passionate and *professionally certified NYS educator* with decades of effective instruction in the service of the youth and adults of New York City. The college and career success of former students is my proudest accomplishment. I am seeking a position that will allow me to use my experience in developing and implementing CTE style visual communication instruction.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

NYCDOE – September 1988-Present

Longwood Preparatory Academy, CTE Coordinator September 2016-Present

- Deliver instruction in Graphic Design, Desktop Publishing, Digital Photography, Digital Video and Web Design
- Develop curriculum and unit maps for CTE courses
- Create online instructional media enriched website for CTE courses
- Facilitate academic integration

William H. Maxwell CTE HS, CTE Instructor September 2014-June 2016

- Deliver instruction in Advertising, Art, Desktop Publishing, Digital Photography and Web Design
- Coordinate digital media production extracurricular activities
- Supervise student production of school periodicals and websites

The Academy For Social Action, CTE Coordinator September 2011-June 2014

- Develop CTE sequences in Digital Communications
- Deliver instruction in graphic design, desktop publishing, digital photography, video and audio production
- Plan budget and purchases to support technical instruction
- Create academic integration materials for literacy and CTE courses

John F. Kennedy H.S. September 2005-June 2011

- Develop digital video production CTE sequence
- Establish annual exhibition and screening events
- Deliver instruction in graphic design, and video production
- Plan budget and purchases to support technical instruction
- Implement professional development activities on a local and regional level

Bushwick High School, CTE Coordinator September 1997-June 2005

- Deliver instruction in graphic design, desktop publishing, and video production
- Plan budget and purchases to support technical instruction